

Phyllis Beaulieu

3BM-KUG

From: Leslie Payette [lpayette@nirb.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 1:22 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject: RE: Municipal Applications

Hi Phyllis,

Prior to navigating the NWB ftp site on these files.....are you aware of any other authorizations other than the NWB Class B's? We have not seen any authorization related to a municipal project proposal in Igloolik or Kugluktuk recently. Failing this I will have a TA take a cursory look at the application information on your site.

Regards,

Leslie

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: January 6, 2009 11:56 AM
To: 'Leslie Payette'
Subject: Municipal Applications

Good morning Leslie – I have two municipal files here that may or may not require NIRB screening. These are Igloolik and Kugluktuk. Please advise if there is a need for NIRB to screen them. (3BM-KUG0308 and 3BM-IGL0308)

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

File Blue NIRB